Dean Logan

From: Ed Coghlan

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 11:21 AM
To: Dean Logan

Subject: Interview Request?

Hi Dean,

We'd like to see if we can chat with you today or tomorrow regarding two items.

1. We want to promote SB 360 (to make sure it gets signed). We've been doing a lot of reporting on the
"elections"” bill legislation since Ca Fwd is so interested in that part of reform.

2. Also wanted to see if you wanted to chat re the idea that L.a. is the land of "perpetual elections" and discuss
low turnout and what that costs the county--and by extension whether that is good for democracy. We will do a
story on the Senate and Assembly race this week from that pt of view. (At the very least, it would be interesting
to know what those will cost if you don't want to comment.

Also, I'd love to get an update on your work to innovate a new election system in LA County. It's been a while
since we'v done anything it and I find it a very cool topic from the points of view of both increasing voter
participation and the innovation coming from the public sector.

Thanks---My availability is wide open this afternoon and most of tomorrow (bad between 10-11)

Thanks

Ed Coghlan
Ca Forward
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Ed Coghlan

Ca Forward

Ed Coghlan
Communications
California Economic Summit
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Dean Logan

From: Ed Coghlan <G -

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 1:55 PM
To: Dean Logan

Subject: Re: Interview Request?

Perfect...I have more flexibility than you no doubt schedule wise.

My mobile is |

On Mon, Sep 16, 2013 at 12:12 PM, Dean Logan <DLogan@ircc.lacounty.gov> wrote:

Hi Ed -~

Does 3:30ish tomorrow afternoon sound all right to you?

Thanks.

-- Dean

DEAN C. LOGAN

Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk
Los Angeles County

Serving Los Angeles County by providing essential records
management and election services in a fair, accessible and

transparent manner.



Dean Logan

From: Ed Coghlan <{llENEGEGN

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 3:57 PM
To: Dean Logan

Subject: Re: Interview Request?

not a problem...spoke with Fran...

On Tue, Sep 17, 2013 at 3:34 PM, Dean Logan <DLogan@srcc.lacounty.sov> wrote:

Ed - Sorry to do this, but can [ bump this to a little later today? Is 5 o’clock okay? Too late?

Thanks.

-- Dean

From: Ed Coghlan [mailto:

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 1:55 PM
To: Dean Logan

Subject: Re: Interview Request?

Perfect...I have more flexibility than you no doubt schedule wise.

My mobile is _

On Mon, Sep 16,2013 at 12:12 PM, Dean Logan <DLogan(@rtcc.lacounty.gov> wrote:

Hi Ed -

Does 3:30ish tomorrow afternoon sound all right to you?

Thanks.
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From: Ed Coghlan m>
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 8:58 AM

To: Dean Logan
Subject: Re: Follow-up Docs
thanks Dean.

Wrote the 360 piece last night and moved it up to today....should be up by the time your call starts.(Caroline
Bruister on our team needs to vet it because, well, she's smarter than I am)

Will send you the link

Thanks for fitting me in on such a busy day.

On Tue, Sep 17, 2013 at 5:34 PM, Dean Logan <DLogan@rrce.lacounty.gov> wrote:
Great talking with you, Ed.

As always, we appreciate the partnership and the interest in what we are doing here in Los Angeles.

I have attached the Q&A document related to SB 360 and below are links to the graphic and video clip on the
Voting Systems Assessment Project.

http://www.lavote.net/VOTER/VSAP/PDFS/vsap one pager.pdf

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dk1im0 lemY&feature=share&list=U Ux2Y8ypclxHxAsBrwtyxMdQ

DEAN C. LOGAN
Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk
Los Angeles County

Serving Los Angeles County by providing essential records
monagement and election services in a fair, accessible and
transparent manner.

Ed Coghlan
Communications

California Economic Summit
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Dean Logan

From: Ed Coghlan <l

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 11:11 AM
To: Dean Logan

Cc: Caroline Bruister

Subject: Re: Follow-up Docs

http://www.cafwd.org/reporting/entry/sb-360-a-ticket-to-the-2 1 st-century-for-california-voting-machines

Here's the piece. Dean. Hope it helps.
Best,
Ed

On Tue, Sep 17,2013 at 5:34 PM, Dean Logan <DLogan@rrce.lacounty.gov> wrote:
Great talking with you, Ed.

As always, we appreciate the partnership and the interest in what we are doing here in Los Angeles.

| have attached the Q&A document related to SB 360 and below are links to the graphic and video clip on the
Voting Systems Assessment Project.

http://www.lavote.net/VOTER/VSAP/PDFS/vsap one pager.pdf

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dk1im0 lemY&feature=share&list=UUx2Y8ypclxHxAsBrWtyxMdQ

DEAN C. LOGAN
Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk
Los Angeles County

Serving Los Angeles County by providing essential records
management and election services in o fair, accessible and
transparent manner.

Ed Coghlan
Communications



